

LAW OFFICE OF BROOKS R. FUDENBERG, LLC

14 Ashe Street
Charleston, South Carolina 29403
BRF@Fudenberglaw.com
Tel. 843-696-8911
eFax: 1-910-401-1242

RECEIVED

Jul 06 2026

SC Court of Appeals

July 6, 2026

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: Daniel O'Shields v. Columbia Automotive
Appellate Case No. 2025-000801

Dear Ms. Kitchings,

Appellants respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file and serve their Final Briefs. This is Appellants' first request for an extension of time in this matter.

A check in the amount of \$50 is being mailed for the filing fee.

By copy of this letter, I am serving opposing counsel.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

s/Brooks R. Fudenberg
Brooks R. Fudenberg
Attorney for Appellants

cc: Sarah P. Spruill, Esq. (via email)